Jum Stall Wicklow down Hall Wicklow 6 the augst - 1894 9th augst-1894 The usual monthly meeting of the Jour Commissioners was held this day in pursuance to notice An adjourned meeting of the Tom Commissioners aras held this day in pursuance to notice Members present Messos Thomas Warey, Micholas H. Haskins, John Man Redward N Wynne, Gerald Byrne, Dr Byrne, Mark Byrne, John Shan John Neill, John Tassant, Peter Dorbitte, and Frank Michail Members present Mr. The D'arcy Chairman Messre &. A. Wyme John Nolan, John Passant. Mark Byrne, Teler Doolittle and Frank McPhail Troposed by Mark Byrne, Seconded by Nicholas H. Haskins and resolved That ME, John Volan take the chair The minutes of the former meeting having been nead over they were ordered by the Board to be signed after which the remainder of the monthly business was proceeded with Proposed by John Volan, seconded by Mark Byme and resolved The Attendance of Members during the gean That - Mr. Thomas D'arcy be re-elected Chairman of the Wicklow Jown Commissioners for the ensuing gear 2 do appoint the different Committees 3 Imance Committee Report-4 Janitary officers Witto Moposed by Frank Merhail, seemded by John Neill and resolved 5 Waterworks CaretaRers Witto 6 Miscellaneous Correspondence That this meeting stands adjourned to 5 bblock on Thursday evening next- 9th Inst for the transaction of the usual monthly business y Junder for cleaning Streets & M. Darcy's Notico of motion 9 Mr. Noloni's With 10 Mr. Sham's bitto Shot Wirzey Chaitman There was menting six monthly special & adjourned meetings held during the gear. The following is the result of attendance. Thimas Darcy 26 Jamet Byme 7 Dr. Byrne John Neill 23 7 Peter Dorlittle James Hamilton 20 7 John Shan John Jassant-17 Vicholas H. Haskins Charles Rem 16 Mark Byrne 16 Walter Roache ferald Byrne John Nolaw 15 C. Murray Im gregs 15 J. M. Hent-Watchorne 14 S. N. Wynne Frank McPhail P. J. Byme 12 3 7

Proposed by John Nolan Seconded by Mark Byrne and resolved That the former Managing Committee ving Messro barcy Nolan, Wynne, Passaul-, Hastins, Jarret-Bume, W. Reache, Tham Murray with the Substitution of M. Frank Methics for M. James Hamilton be appointed for the ensuing year Troposed by Frank McPhail Seconded by Teler boolittle and resolved That Messrs & N. Wynne, John Volan, John Than, N. H. Haskins John Neill, John Passant Mark Byme and the Chairman form the Finance Committee for the ensuing year Proposed leng Frank Uchail Seconded by Peter bootittle and revolved That the Chairman Messre John Nolan, Dr. Byrne, Peter bootitte, Frank McPhail and Mark Byme form the Waterworks Committee for the ensing year. Inn Hall Wicklow 3rd august 1894 Your Finance Committee was held this evening Members present Messos The Barry and John Neill The Committee checked over accounts books and vouchers and found that during the past month there was lodged to your credit the following sums M- William Desain 7666 . 9 . 8 Agent-" Michael Doyle Water-rate 111 19 " " F. A. Machael Jom Clerk firmy a balance of to 193. 15. 1 We accummend the following he paid Francis W. Machail 1 months Salary \$ 5 Same Petty Cash 9 Michael Dayle 4 " + 9 1 8 4 11 8 Edward Commor 5 " " Denis Brien 3 10 . Formand \$ 27. 3.4

Wicklow Jas 60

Formand to 27. 3.4 Michael Clarke an acel- Contracts 30 " " 40 " " On acct - Public Lighting 1893 May 1894 William Corroll Balance building Wall S Quan 3 " £\_100 . 3 . 4 Mal dearing a balance of \$ 93. 12. 8 Vigned That Barry Chairman John Neill Tuposed by John Tassant Second by C. N. Wyune and resolved That the Finance Committee Report be adopted Read letters and instructions from local foremment-Board relations to Small Vox and Cholera Precautions, Same was referred to the Medical Officer of Skealth. Wicklim 6th augst-1894 To the Chairman and Som Commissioners of Wicklow. I respectfully bey leave to report to your Brand that your Tom and District is in a healthy condition there being no particular cases of sickness to draw your attention to. There is a water fountain at one of the lane may approaches to the North Quay the Surface mater from itruns mer the Surface of the fround and collecto in stagnant pools which during the hat meather became offonsive it would require some sort of drainage to Carry the water into the server. As the season of the year is approaching for the lighting of the Sown I would Suggest to goon Board that the necessary provision be made for doing so. fontlemen I am getting Some opposition to the Carrying out of the dodying bouses act I would respectfully ask your Board for professional assistance to put it In morking order - Vexamined the water cistern in M. Chapman's premises that supplies a fountain in the Main St I believe it to be in a very knowle condition I would suggest that it be cleaned out and that the Coner Stone over the cistern he cemented So as to guard against the Jouling of the orales \_ I'me years ago I called the attention

of the Commissioners to the necessity of all parties mishing to make connections with the main drains of the Joon to five notice of such Intention I would draw your attention to the 23 Sec of the Public Health act bu this Subject \_ I made usual inspections during the month visiting fifting houses and premises and served six whice under the Sublic Health act for abatement of misance The Santany condition of your Som is fairly good - The Medical Officers attention I have directed to certain matters - The scarenger did his work well during the month. Thave the honor to be Mr Chairman Sentlemen Jom Old Serr-Michael Dayle Sub San Micr Proposed by Edward N Wyme Leconded by Peter Doolittle and resolved That the fountain al the South East lud of Bond St - be removed and created at the North Corner of Travers Stores Proposed by Teler Doolittle Seconded by Frank Mc Phail and resolved That a lender for the lighting of the Town for the same period as last-year be sought from the Wicklow fas Company and that on receipt of same a special meeting be called to consider the In Proposed by John Nolan, Seconded by The barcy and resolved. That Mr. John R. Tormey be employed to assist our Som Lergt in prosecuting under the Common Lodjing Houses act Ouposed by Frank Uchail, Seconded by John Tassaul and resolved That the water cistern in M. Joseph Chapman's yard be Securely concred and cleansed and cemented under the Supervision of the Tom Terest. IMposed Edward N. Wyme Seconded by John Passant- and resolved That the Sown Clerk get the accompanying rolice reparding Server connections printed and posted and that the Joron Serge be directed to see Section 22 of the Tablic Health act 1878 is complied with

Read Water- works Caretakers Report Showing that the Reservis is down 3 feet from overflow Read letter from Mr. Alfred Wall requiring a party wall built-between his premises and the Quay side Referred to Manajing Committee. Read letter from We Bridget Farnel enclosing Probate to her Husbands Property Mathen Fannel and demanding a refund Troposed by Edward N. Wynne Seconded by John Volan and resolved That Mrs Bridget Farnel having taken out letters of Administration we hereby direct that the deposit of to 5 he refunded to her as the legal Representation of the late Mathem Farrel. Chambers 4 Upper Ormond Juay Dublin 2 2 augst - 1894 Wicklow Jown Commissioners Labourers Domellings I am in receipt of a copy of the resolution of your Commissioners dated 2 " July 1894 by which it was resolved to "adopt the Scheme proposed to erect Seventien cottages at the bross hoads on the site non occupied by mud Cabino" and authorizing you" to instruct me to take the necessary steps to inquine about a loan for that purpose at the limest percentage possible and to report to your Commissioners The Commissioners must proceed under the Housing of the Working Classes act 1890 and for that pupose may at regularly convened Meeting by resolution adopt the Act having previously given not less than ments eight nor more than fiftig to days public notice of their intention and of the time and place for holding the Meeting The Treasury have fixed the following rates of interest-for Loans advanced in pursuance of the Act-(MPI) \$ 3. 2. 6 or 3/8 % on doans repayable mithin thentis gears (2) & J. S. O or 31/4% " " " " thirty gears (3) 1- 3. 7. 6 or 3 3/8% " " " Forty years (4) & 3. 10. 0 0, 3 2 70 4 " " " Fifty yeard

81 Tlease observe (4) only applies to Tanitary authorities and I assume the Commissioners are a Sanitary authority In case the Commissioners decide to proceed under the Act-ciled they should instruct one and I will prepare the necessary notices Jun bet-derst J. R. Tormery F. M. Machail Esq Jom Clerk Wicklow Proposed by John Volan, Seconded by E.N. Wyrine and resolved. That the Subject of M. Toomen's letter re Loan's for Building Cottages be referred to a Committee of the whole Board of Commissioners and that a special meeting be convened for that purpose on a date to be fixed by the Chairman Read three letters from Mr. Joseph Chapman bider marked read Read letter and Copy of a resolution from Colevaine Town Commissioners relative to the Sonish Education Act-1892 Order. Marked read having all ready been formarded to the proper quarter Read letters from Brand of Trade and Dublin Wicklow Railway to relative to the Train Service of Wicklow Proposed by Thomas Darcy, Seconded by John Passant- and resolved That a letter be monitten to Mr. Field M. I thanking him for his exertions in obtaining a Train to our Market. Read letter from Mr. Ann Jones asking that repairs be done to her house Proposed by Edward NWyme Seconded by The Dircy and resolved That Ann Jones be allowed to 1 = to repair the roof of the Pound House Two Tenders were received for cleaning of the Sheats me from Patrick Brien for 53 and the other from the present bontractor Denis Brien for 53. 107=

Proposed by Frank U Chail Seconded by Mark Byrne and resolved That the Lender of Denis Brien at 6 3. 10= for the cleaning of the Street's for the current month be accepted, payment to be subjectto the work being done to the Satisfaction of the Managing Committee Proposed by Thomas Darcy Seconded by Colmand N Waynne and resolved That we give up our claim to the Sanction of the following loans Supplemental Reservoir 1= 250 Sublic Urinals 1= 55 and that White of Same be given to the docal forerment Board and Board of Public Works in Ireland Proposed by John Volan, Seconded by Edward N. Wynne and resolved. That the lode of Rules for the better regulation of the Bathing be adopted and that copies be printed and posted. Opy of Orde of Rules for the better Regulation of Bathing al-Wicklow dea Shore. Not That all men in fiture when bathing at Wicklow Murrough Sea shore Shall near a loin dramers. 2 That all batting shall cease on Sabbath Days after 12 oblock noon al the Sea Shore opposite the Promenade Murrough Wicklow 3 That no man shall baths South of the North and of the old Station foods Stones 4 that no man be allowed to sit or occupy seals or loiter about the dadies Bathing Place before the hour of three block pm, 5 That printed whiles embodying the foregoing nules be posted up at convenient places and that the Som Tergt- get orders to Reep a Strict watch as often as possible during batting hours to see that these rules be observed and with power to prosecute al getty Sessions anyone infringing on Same 6 That the Police authorities be requested to assist in the carrying out the observance of said Rules Signed Francis Mr. Machail John Clerk

Milia of motion I beg to fine notice that at the next monthly meeting I shall more an inquiry Into the Unditions under which the plat of fround in Strand It near the dife Boal - House is held, with a view to preventing a repetition of the minsance which existed on Such plot-during the past-fer weeks Frank hethail augst- 9th 1894

Mr. D'arcy's Molice of Molion

Jake Notice that I will bring before your Board at our nesetmonthly meeting the advisatility of pailing and planting river Side of Leitrim Place Murrough Wicklow

Thomas D'arcy of augst-1894

The Darcy Bhannan

## THE HOUSING OF THE WORKING CLASSES ACT, 1890.

## THE WICKLOW TOWN COMMIS-SIONERS.

WHEREAS, the WICKLOW TOWN COMMISSIONERS, being the Local Authority as defined by said Act in and for the Town or Township of Wicklow, at a regularly convened Meeting held on the 17th day of August, 1894, resolved that the above-mentioned Act (Part III) should be adopted.

NOW, this is to give Notice, that at a Meeting to be held at the Board-Room, Wicklow, on the 1st day of October. 1894, at the hour of 12 o'clock, noon, the said Commissioners intend to take into consideration the propriety of adopting the said part III of said Act.

AND, TAKE NOTICE, that if at said Meeting there is presented to the said Commissioners, a memorial, in writing, signed by not less than one-tenth in value of the persons liable to be rated to rates made by said Commissioners, requesting them to postpone the said consideration for a period of one year, then the consideration shall be so postponed and shall be entered upon as soon after the expiration of the year as the said Commissioners think fit.

The purpose for which said part III of said Act has been adopted is the erection of Seventeen Cottages at the Cross Roads, in the town of Wicklow.

Dated this 21st day of August, 1894. By order,

- FRANCIS W. MacPHAIL, Town Clerk, and Executive Sanitary Officer, Wicklow.
- J. K. TOOMEY, Solicitor for the Wicklow Town Commissioners, 4 Upper Ormond Quay, Dublin.

Town Hall Wicklow 17 th august 1894

A Special meeting of the Town Commissioners was held this day in pursuance to a requisition convening same for the purpose of adopting the Housing of the Working blasses act - 1890 and to give instructions to Mr. Toomey'u reference to borrowing money to build houses in bross Roads site under Said act. also to consider Lender for lighting the Jour.

Members present M. Thomas D'arcy Chairman, John Neill, F. Mithail, John Passant, Peter Dovlittle, Nicholas H. Hastins & Walter Roache. Insposed by F. McPhail Seconded by Captain John Neill & resolved That the Housing of the Working blasses act 1890 (Part-II) be adopted and that directions he given to Mr. Torney to publish the necessary notices in reference to borrowing under said lict the sum of Inche hundred pounds for the crection of seventeen cottages on bross Roads Sile.

Thoposed by John Passant Seconded by John Neill and resolved. That the lender of the Wicklow for bompany on the Same terms as last gear be accepted and that the lighting be a quarter of an hour earlier after sunseland extinguished quarter of an hour earlies at night.

Proposed by Frank McPhail Seconded by Peter Goolittle and resolved That a cheque be drawn for to 4. 2. 1 in faror of Irish Land Commission Titho Rent Change .

Flio D'arcy Chairman

91 S. 10. £ 35 , 7. 9 dam Hall Wicklow Mr. William Desain Agent-3 and Sept- 1894 " F. Wmacrhail Water Rate 18 . 16 . 3 Town blerk 14 , 15 , 4 to 68 . 19 . 4 The usual monthly meeting of the Town Commissioners was held this day Giving a 62 balance of 6 156= 9/= Members present Mr. Thimas D'arcy Chairman Mesers John Passant-Jonathan Watchorne, John Phan, Veler Dovittle, John Neill and Frank Usthail We recommend the following he paid Francis W. Machail One months Salary to 5. 0.0 The minutes of the former meetings having been read over they were ordered by the Board to be signed after which the following business 18.7 Petty Cash 3. Michael Dayle One months salary 4 11 8 was proceeded with bitto . Edward O'Connor 5 0 0 NoI Finance Committee Report-Denis Brien 3 10 " Tender cleaning Streets 2 Janitary Aficers Ditto William Haughton Sender for Uniform 6 14 . 3 Waterworks Caretakers Ditto W. Connor Painting to ambulance Con 3 10 . 4 Miscellaneons Cornespondence Michael Clarke Balance of Contract-1 1 19 5 Senders for cleaning the Streets acet-Shal £ 81. 1. 7 Joseph Tim Tomo Balance of acet-6 Applications for grazing of two cons 7 To establish a rolation list of the existing eight Representatives learing a 6? Balance of to 75. 7. 5. on the Harborn Board, and to elect three Commissioners in the room of those retiring by rotation an account has been handed in try Mr. Pansing a couple of hours 8 Mr. Frank Wethails notice of motion to enquire into the previous to the meeting - It purports to date back to March 1893 - Se conditions under which plot of fround in Atrand Street is consequence of the small number of members attending Committee and held, with a view to preventing a repetition of the misance which existed an said plot. a large amount of accounts to be dealth with of which were handed in due time) we recommend his account be referred to next finance 9 M. Darcy's notice of motion to take into consideration the Meeting which it is to be hoped will be more Representative advisability of pailing and planting river Side of Leitrim Place. A Bill has been furnished by the Shar for Advertising from which it appears there is a greater number of insertions than ordered therefore we recommend Jan Hall Wicklow Im Jown blerk be instructed to call on the Manager and see original 31 st augst-1894 copies of advertisements on which states the number of insertions The usual monthly meeting of the Finance Committee was held We received a letter from Messro Hamilton Horaig demanding payment of an this evening. Members present Mr. Thomas D'arcy Chairman Thre John Noill account purporting to be due the late Mr. R. Burkitt Executors which has been paid and for which we hold his receipt. We have instanted our Gover Committee checked mer accounts Books and Vouchers and formed Jonn blerk to write to that effect that during the past month there was lodged to goon credit the follows Signed Thomas D'ancy Chairman - my Sumo John Neill

Troposed by John Passant Seconded by Frank Uchail and resolved That the report of the Finance Committee be adopted. The question of drainage on St- Patricko Road was referred to Managing Committu To the Wickley Urban Sanitary authority Read Water-works Caretakers Report- showing that the Reservir is As Medical officer of Health for the Urban Districtdown 3 11- 7 in from overflow also requesting that gas be pat into the value house for the accomedation of the overseer in heating irons of Wicklow I hereby report to you the condition of three houses in Morton's dave, they have neither privies or ashpits, the drainage is also unsatisfactions and I recommend them to be put in proper order It-was ordered that his request be complied with and that immediate Steps he taken to have it carried into effect. Signed this 3rd day of Sept- 1894 James. H. Halpin Medical Officer of Health Vocal Jonanment Board Dublin 27th august - 1894 In a Second report he refers to the unsanitary state of a gard in High St for mant of drainage and he recommends it to be put in proper order Signed this 3rd day of Sept-1894 James H. Halpin Medical Mories of Health Can directed by the Local forenment - Board for Ireland to acknowledge the receipt of good letter of the 21st Sust Stating that the Wicklow Urban Janitary authority have resolved not to apply Theposed by John Shan Seconded by John Passant- and resolved. That the recommendation of the Medical Officer of Health's Report's be for the loans of to 250 Sanctimed in 1890 for a relief tank and other works in connection with the Wicklew Water Supply and to 55 for Public adopted. Urinalo Jo the Chairman and Jon Commissioners of Wicklim Jom bet Sermant-Thomas . a. Morney Senttemen To Francis Amachail I respectfully by leave to report to goin Board that your Mead letters from Mrs Mellen and Mrs Wall relative to hindding a Wall at the rere of their premises which was referred to Managing Som and District is in a healthy condition there being no cases of an infection nature to draw attention to. By your directions the Public Lighting of the Som commenced an the 1st of Sept when I found all the town langes lighted Committee Read an application from John Connor requesting to be allowed use of portion of the premises occupied by watering cart- and offering for Same I per annum. Referred to Managing Committee An application has been made to me relative to the drainage of the Koman batholic Curates House, the existing sever under the path ou Il- "atricks Road appears to me to be unsuitable for the reception of semerage matter, it will require immediate attention. Read letter from W. Delahunt requestion the Commissioners to put Jen quarry in a workable manner. Referred to Managing Committee I have a tracing of the proposed drainage for your information. The Scarenger did his morth well during the month. I made usual inspection resiling light houses and premises and served three notices under the Public Health act for removal of misance. The Medical Officers attention I have I're leaders now received for cleaning of the Streeds month of Septdirected to certain matters. Natrick Brien 6= 2. 15%= Denis Perien 15 3. 10/= Thave the honor to be fertlemen Proposed by John Shan, Seconded by John Neill and resolved. That Denis Brien Jun bet Lever be given the Scavenging of the Streets for month of Sept at price tendered to3. 107= payment to be subject to the usual conditions. Michael Dayle Sut San Officer

Read an application from Mrs lelen Rehoe for the grass of the corrow borporation , Lands Referred to the Agent-

Troposed by Found U-Thail, Seconded by John Thaw and resolved. That we establish a rotation list of the existing light Town Commissioners on the Harborn Board oramely Edward N. Wyrine, J. U. Reut-, John Passant Nicholas H. Haskins, John Nolaw, John Thaw, Frank Mi Phail and Christopher Murnay and that the first three names fall out at this meeting by whation, but are eligible for re- election

Proposed by Frank Merhail, Seconded by Captain Neill and resolved That Mesers Edward N Wyme, S. M. Real- and John Passant be elected our representatives on the Harborn Board in the room of those retiring by relation.

Maposed by Frank U-Phail Seemded by John Passant- and resolved That the Jun bleck he instructed to lay all documents and correspondence relative to the Ald- at North Strand Street before the Board's Solicities Me Jorney with a view to clearing the plot- and having same built upon and prevent the existence of further miscane

Moposed by Thomas D'arcy Seconded by Frank U Phail and resolved. That the Jum bleck he instructed to write to the County Turveyor with a view to obtaining permission to placet- and crect- a pailing in deitim Place

Thomas D'arcy Chairman,

Yown Hall Wicklow 15 October 1894 The usual monthly meeting of the Jown Commissioners was held this day in pursuance to notice Members present Mr., Thomas Darcy, Messre Edward N. Waynne, Tannel M. Rent, Christopher Murray, John Neill, Jonathan Watchorne. Frank M. Phail, John Shaw, and Nicholas. H. Gaskins. \_ The minutes of the former meeting having been read over they mere ordered by the Board to be signed after which the usual monthly business was proceeded mith. Not Finance Committee Report-2 Manajing Committee ditto 3 Janitary Officers ditte 4 Waterworks CaretaRers ditto 5 Miscellaneons Correspondence 6 The proprietz of adopting part- II of the Arrising Working blasses act, 1890, for the purpose of borrowing money to erect seventeen cottages at the Cross Roads Werklow 7 dender for cleaning streets, Inn Hall Wickler 28th Leptember 1894 The usual monthly Finance Meeting was held this evening Members present- Mr. Thomas D'arcy Messors John Than and Vicholas A. Maskins, and found that during the past month there was lodged to goon creditthe following sums. 15 51 . 16 . 10 Agent-" Michael Doyle Water Rate 37 " 5 . 4 " Francis Mm acpail Jun blerk 2 " 17 " 10 " Edward Common Water connections E 92. 14 Giving a balance of to 165. 1 . 5

We recommend the following be paid Forancis Mr. Mackail the months Salary £ 5. 0. o. Jame Petty Cash 3. 11. 4. One months Salary Michael Daylo 4. 11. 8 Ditto Edward O'bounor 5 . . Sender for cleaning streets Denis Brien 3 10 " Royal mourance 60 Insurance ou Stores " 10 " Wickler Star Advertising 3. 2. 3 Wicklow People 3 2. 9. Same Water rate an Small holdings 10 6.11 Michael Dayle John Pansing au account-£ 43. 14. 11

Leaving a bredit-balance of 121. 6. 6.

We recommend that M. Pansing he directed to attend our next Finance Meeting as there are several items in his account that requires explomation

Signed Shomas Darry Chairman John Than and Nicholas . Haskins.

Proposed by Edward & Wyme Seconded by I. Kent-and resolved That the Report of the Finance Committee be adopted.

Report of Managing Committee Meeting 11th Leptember 1894

Members present Mr. Thomas Durey Chairman Menors John Than & Frank Merhail.

Jour Committee visited the site of contemplated server an It Patricks Road and recommend that a six inch earthonnare pipe be omtined in the old gullet under the foot path from the function at the outside mall of the Church Aruse to the main server opposite M. Phillips corner, also one Stench trap at a foint a few gards higher than the entrance gate, as we consider it Mensine und the duty of the Sanitary authority to remedy. We risited the fountain at Travers old boal gard and recommend that the resolution already passed be carried out without delay . -We also recommend that form bonnor be put into possession of late Travers old boal gard as a baretaker at I? per neek. \_

We visited the are of Mrs Mulleus plit and recommend the Commissioners build the wall apportioned to her pld- and that she be charged five per centinterest on the outlay same to be added to her house nent, or that she build the wall herself same as the other Tenants we giving her a lease . \_ Relative to a verbal application of Mr John Wynne's whose plot adjoins Mr. Mullers, he offered to build all the front-mall and half of the parting wall between him and wit Mullew and to pay a fair vent for the Commiss--iners ground ! We recommend that same be given he taking out a lease of thirty me years at a rent of 6 per foot funtage \_ With reference to the change of sites of certain lamps no recommend a bracket- be placed on Mr. John P. Apphins corner as a substitute for the lamp post at Mr Mirhail's door, also that the lamp in College Street be moved up to a Sport to be indicated by the Sum Seyeast and further that the bracket at Mr. Obarroll's he removed and a lamp post-be erected at the Apposite side of the road bourt House Wall .\_ Having visited the lamp Opposite the Weslyn Church me necommend that our Jun Clerk be directed to communicate with the Convent authorities with a view to having the obstruction to the light by the bushes removed. \_ The bracket-lamp at-M- Mcfuirk's corner we recommend it to be changed from its present position to the angle of the wall. \_ We also advise that the Town Clerk be directed to again write to the Railmany Company asking them to lay down a gas main about me or me half inch in the Brick Field Lane we the terms arranged by the Commissiones my The Commissioners to exect and maintain the lamps provided that the Railmany Company acceed to their nequest - With reference to Me Delahunto application for committee will not advise any out--lay lew the opening of the quarry at Dunbers Ligned Thomas Darcy John Shar and Frank herhail

Mosted by Nicholas & Haskins, seconded by Jonathaw Watchorne and resolved. That the Report of the Manajing Committee be adopted.

" roposed by S. M. Rent Seconded by Edward A Wynne and resolved - That the pipe server an St-Patricks Road be done at once under the supervision of Michael Doyle tim Sergeant and that M tims tender, for the pipes te accepted ; pipes to be delivered as required. \_

To the Chairman and Town Commissioners of Wicklow Read letter from Railmany Company dated 14th Lept-1894 Jentlemen, Dear o Crespectfully beg leave to report to your Board that your Jour In reply to gome of the 11th Just - Mesternart is away but and district is in a healthy condition there being no case of a dangerous I have asked M. Thunnon my assistant to call upon you and see exactly nature to draw attention to \_ there is a portion of Jummer Hill and bolley what is required and the cost that I may lay same before my Board Street - that has neither gas lamp or water fountain, the light is particularly Joms truly necessarry - There are some of the Street name plates that the letters have get J. B. Grierson worn of them, they require to be re-lettered. The Public Lighting of the Sown J. F. 15 machail Esq. has been well attended to - The Scarenger did his work well during the month I made usual inspections visiting seventy houses and premises and served Read two letters from Mesers Collis Ward in reference to original lease four notices under the Public Health ad- for abatement of misanco of John commissioners. v. abel Wordrorfe non Haskin's Pla-The Medical officers attention I have directed to certain matters. Jam fentlemen 30 South Frederick St- Dublin Jom Out Serraul-1 st betober 1894 Dear Sir, Michael Dayle Sut San frier-Re Robert-Burkitt Deceased We regret having troubled you about this matter and have? now reperred to the correspondence of 93 which we had nerborked Jurrs truly Himilton Homaig Proposed by Edward & Wonne, Seconded by Frank UPhail and restred. Thatthe report of the Janitary officer be adopted and that an offer be obtained for name plates for all streets where required and relettering those that are in order . -Jo F.M. Mackail Mposed by Edward Mynne, Seconded by J. M. Rent- and resolved . - That the water main be cut off immediately below the fountain just moved to Read letters as follows from M. Mulhall Re my Costo North corner of Inavers Stores, and that the fountain now in the Steam Packet-Dear Sir, Will you kindly bring above matter before the Commissioners Nier be crected where recommended by the Sandary Officer at J. W. end of Colley Stratal-their next-meeting. The matter is no thelve months due and The crection of Gas Lamp at bolley Street and Streets having no proper names although I have made frequent applications the costs have not was referred to the Monaging Committee. been settled. I would be very reluctant to take any proceedings hal unless the matter is settled I will be compelled to do So Read Water Work's Caretaker's Report showing the Reservir is down 4pt- 7 in from merflow. Joseph, a. Unchall Brussels 20th Sept- 1894 Dear Jim, The Jam Clerk was directed to ask MMulhall to attend the nextfour letter of the 8th Instant has been forwarded to me Finance Meeting I am from home for a short-time ' but will attend to the matter referred to on my return mean while I have asked Mr Pansing to call on gon Read letter from M. Renneby Solicitor Stating that the lettering and the plate attached to his house notifying the name of the Street was outin reference to the matter Joms Jaithfully . Carter Draper of order \_ It mas ordered by the Board to have same relettered.

101 Vocal forernment-Board Dublin 18th Sept- 1894 Proposed by Frank UChail Seconded by Nicholas A. Haskins and resolved That public notice having been given in manner provided by the Acusing of the Working Classes act 1890 of our intention to take into consideration the propriety of adopting part- IT of said act and no memorial such Adverting to their circular letter of the 26 the October 1886 relating as is mentioned in said act having been presented to us me have accordingly to the recomponent of one half of the money paid by the Urban Sandary considered and are convinced of the propriety of adopting part-the of authority for the remuneration of Officers and other expenses under Said actthe Contagious Disease (animals) act-1848 as amended by Section 9 of the Contagious Diseases (animals) act-1886 Daw directed by Proposed by John Neill Seconded by Nicholas A Haskino and resolved the Local forerment-Board for Ireland to state that they That the Agent be instructed to use all diligence in collecting outstanding have received a communication from the Veteranary Departmentarrears and that in case tenants so in arrears nequesing or neglecting of the king bouncil notifying that - in view of the provisions to pay same, he we hereby authorised to take legal proceedings to recover of the Diseases of animals act- 1894 which received the Rayas assent-on the 25th ultimo recomponent-out of the jeneral Cattle Diseases fund cannot now be made of any portion hoposed by John Neill, Seconded by John Shan and resolved. That Denis Briens tender f= 3. 107= for cleaning the streets months of botobe, be accepted on the usual conditions of such expenses incurred by the Sanitary authority for any period Subsequent to the 25th august 1894 Jam In Jour blo Sent-D. g. MacSheenan Assistant-Lec. The following members Messrs farret Byrne, Charles J. Rever, James Hamilton William Greys and Peter & Byrne having been notified of their nonattendance during the Stationy period and having failed to comply. The Som blesk gave milice that an election would take place at the next Vocal fmerument-Board Dublin 10th Sept- 1894 monthly meeting of five members in the norm of those disqualified but are eligible for ne-election .\_ . tice of Motion I am directed by the Local povernment Board to formand That I will at the next monthly meeting ask the Board to take into consideration the propriety of accepting the 6=55 for constructing two urinals herewith for the information of the Wicklow John Commissioners a copy of the Public Libraries act ( Iseland) 1894 (54458 on the Lucys Jonathan Watchorne Vic Cap 38) which received the Payal assent-an the 17th allimo Jun bo Jerrant-Thomas D'arcy Thomas a. Money Leiretary Charman Referred to the Managing Committee .

103 104 Imm Hall Wicklow Mr. William Desaise 1561. 13 , 1 Agent-" Michael Doyle "Francis Ma Macshail 5the November 1894 46. 19. 0 Water Rate Jon Clerk 9" 4 " 11 The usual monthly meeting of the Jun Commissioners was held this Total 6 117 " 17 " 0 day in pursuance to notice fiving a br Balance of 6 239. 3. 6 Members present Mr. The Warey Chairman Mesors John Nolan John Tham, Gerald Byrne, Mark Byrne, Nicholas. H. Hasteins, John Neill and Frank Mershail and Jonathan Watchonne We recommend the Joeloning he paid Francis W. Macshail the months Salary 15 . 0 . 0 Jame Petty cash outlay 7, " 12 " 0 The minutes of the former meeting having been read over they were ordered by the Board to be signed after which the usual monthly Michael Donlo One months Salany Edmand Olemnor Jame Denis Brien Sender for cleaning the Streets F. 10 8 5 0 0 husiness was proceeded with. 10 0 3 Noi Finance Committee Report-Willulhall In full discharge of his acct- to date 5 0. 0. 2 Janutary Afficers ditto m John Pansing bitto bitto 10 0 0 3 Waterworks Caretakers ditto Mr Michael Clarke bitto bitto 3 5 0 4 Miscellanemo Correspondence Miss merhail For printing and Stationany 13 0. 0 5 The Election of fine Som Commissioners flenfield to Amount of acct to date 25 11. 4 6 Tender's for painting Threet Labels fonernors Dever Hospital Annual Subscription of 5 Idal to 87 " 0. 0 7 dender for cleaning Streets 10. 0 8 Matchinnes notice of motion to laste into Leaving a by Balance of 151 " 13 " 6 Consideration the propriety of accepting to 55 for the construction for two usinals in Quay's. We have had account from Willulhall before us and also his explanation of the different items we therefore recommend him to 5 in full discharge of his account up to date. Proposed by John Volan, seconded by Thomas Darcy and unanimously resolved That a vote of condolence be offered to Min George Mynne and Family on the sad occasion of the death of the late feorge Myme by who Me Pansing attended goon Committee as requested and having gone over the different items with him amounting to f= 16. 15/= We recommend he paid a cheque of \$ 10 in full discharge of his account for many gears acted as a member of this Board Mr. Mynne always Showed an active and keen interest with all progress connected with this Tomship. up to date Vigned Thomas D'arcy Micholas H. Haskins Jum Hall Wichtlem 2 m November 1894 John Than John Neill The usual monthly Finance Committee met-this evening Members present in The Warcy Chairman, Messos John Than Roposed by Mark Byrne seemded by ferald Byrne and resolved That the Report of the Finance Committee be Nicholas It. Hasteins, and John Neill. Jour Committee checked over accounts, burks and souchers and adopted, found that during the past-month there was lodged to your breditthe following sums.

105 106 Wicklow Sta Ner 1894 Read Waterworks Caretakers Report Showing the Reservir is merflowing Since the 1st Instant. M Chairman Alentlemen Resolved That the Manazing Committee nesit the fountain sto and the Steam Packet Pier Welconnor to get due notice and further that I respectfully by to report to your Brand that your Som and District is in it's usual healthy condition. On the Waterworks Committee visit the embankment at the Reservin. different occasions at night during the month I found size of the Public Lamps not lighted but that occured on very stormy nights and the Pasposed by John Than, seconded by Frank UCPhail and resolved wind may have blown them out one the whole they appear to have been To remore fountain from Filzmillian Square and creet-same fairly well attended to - The Scarenger did his business well, but in accordance with resolution passed at south mest end of bolg Sentlemen while on this subject I would draw your attention to the Street ---wetched condition of Strand St Murrough it would require a quantity Read letter from Sechnical Education association of some sort of hard mettling over the surface of the Road and the fort paths repaired. I made usual impections during the month visiting sixty houses and premises and served six notices for removal of muisances Proposed by Nicholas & Staskins, Seconded by John Than and resolved The Medical Officer's attention Thave directed to Sanitary matters. I mish That having regard to the large sums available and applied altto ask your Board for instructions as to the issuing of warrants for recovery of Imperial Resources for Sechnical Education in freat Britian of fines by order of Austices at Petty Lessions bont. We call upon the foremment to make similar provision for I have the honor to be Sechnical Education in Ireland. Whairman Afentlemen Read form from docal foremment Board relative to Loan of 15 1200 for the Servant-Michael Doyle Int. daw. Micer. Papered by John Nolan, Seconded by Mark Byrne and resolved. Popposed by Frank U Phail Seconded by John Tham and resolved. Thatthat Mr Pansing he requested to make a map of 88 ft to 1 inch the Lat Sanitary acquest the Police to give an explanation in miling the so as to comply with the requirements of the Board of Works and grounds upon which they failed to recover in marrants for Water Rate suppoly a Specification of the work to be done and estimate for the and that the Sanitary marrants be issued forthmitte. carrying out of same . A Committee consisting of the Chairman, Mr. Myme, Frank McPhail, John Neill and Show Nolaw to arrange Insposed by Frank Merhail Seconded by Mark Byrne and resolved. That-the Sonn Lergt- be directed to have put the main drain through the Ballthe business and cost with M. Pansing. That this Committee have power to accept or reject mortansings offer. -- alley into proper order. Pupped ling John Notan, seconded by Mark Byrne and resolved. That-The condition of Strand St was referred to the Managing Committee a permissive presentment be obtained at the next-presentment-sessions to enclose portion of Leitrim Place also that Strand St be presented for Jeand Reportrepairs to be first viewed and recommended by the Manajing Committee. The unsanitary condition of the main drain through the Ball- alley it receives the drainage of Aspilal and Convent from & herides Mead letter from Mr. John Mynne dated this 3rd day of November 1894 abjoining premises it appears to be choked up as it burst up through bean fir \_ With reference to the resolution of your Board regarding the The Public many Mall Premises. I agree to build the front wall and half the party wall. Tyned this 1st Monember 1894 between my hinse and me Mullens at the ground nent fixed, but I will Michael Dogh Jul San Officer. expect a lease of 75 years, as I am a large improving Tenant on your

Estate. Kindly lay the matter before your Board at next meeting Juno Jaithpully Som Wayme

Mr. Wyme's application was referred to the Agent and the Managing Committee are to consider the question of giving a 75 years lease

Read an application from John Wisdom for a License for a Common Ladjing House Referred to Mr. Dayle Inspector

Read letter from Charles Ravanagh The Commissioners insist on his paying rent for the old house so long as he fails to comply with the original restation

Head two letters from Local foremment Board one enclosing copy of the Public Libraries act 1894 and the other relative bainies Con sheds and Milk Shops (Ineland) order of august 1849.

Head letter from Captain Damagh asking for particulars of the boundy Holel Premises in order to have his lease completed Referred to the Agent-and Managing Committee to report-on.

Maropored by Frank herhail Seconded by Mark Byone and unanimously resolved That Messro Patrick Padin J. J. Francis. B. Gregg, Thomas Karanagh, Robert- Lees and andrew Finlayson be co-opted Commissioners in the norm of Mesors farret Byrne, Peter J. Byrne, Charles J. Kern William Gregg and James Hamilton who have disqualified themselves by non-attendance.

Insposed by John Than, Seconded by Jonathan Watchorne and resolved That the painting and lettering of the Street-plates he referred to the Managing Committee with power to accept lender

Proposed by Nicholas It. Hastenis Seconded by Mark Byrne and resolved that the lender of Denis Brien for 63. 10/= for cleaning the streets for month of November be accepted on the youal conditions

An agreement between the Tim Commissioners and Michael Doyle, Jour Sergeant relative to the upper portion of the Time Hall was perfected in accordance with resolution of this Board.

108 Motice of Motion I beg to five artice that I will at your next monthly meeting ask you to consider the propriety of memorialing the Treasury to lengthere the healding leaves on the brown Insperty So as to induce Speculators and builders to lay out money and thus improve the Joon Estati and perperty generally deases of 75 years being entirely too short. John 1 5th Non 1894 the of Motion That the resolution of the 1st of betoker 1894 dealing with the cutting My of the mater and removing of fountain on Steam Packet Tier be rescinded at monthly meeting John Shan Neill 5th hor 1894 White of Motion I beg to give notice to more at the next-monthly meeting that a sub Committee be formed to inquire into the propriety of connertice the loan from Mr-Luscombe of to 12 000 into redeemable stock with a rier to relieve the Corporate Istate Fund and reduce the Water rate. \_ frank U. Phail White of Motion I beg to five orther that a Sut Committee be appointed to make arrangements to form a volunteer fire Brigade for the Tomship Frank Un thail Mario Vy Motion That I will bring forward at our next- monthly meeting that no lease he Volice of Motion Jake notice that I will at the next monthly meeting bring before your Board the adrisability of borrowing to 55 to erect Uninals on Quay Jonathan Watchonne Stor D'arcy Chairman

executed with and a proper map of the plot on Said lease.